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STATE OF WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 

Washington’s Consolidated Technology Services Agency 
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501  

DATE:  November 8, 2023 

TO:   All Master Services Agreement - Wireline Ethernet         
 and Fixed Wireless Vendors 

FROM:   Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator 

SUBJECT:   Amendment #1 to 24-RFQ-017 
 
 
This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.   
 
The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:  
 
 

VE-TAC2707/DSHS5009/ 
LTS-DSHS5009 

1301 E 72nd St  Tacoma, WA 98404-3348 

DOLC3154 Silver Lake Licensing Services, LLC 13300 Bothell-Everett Hwy #302A, 
Mill Creek WA 98012 

OFMGOVOFCO 6720 Fort Dent Way STE 125  Tukwila, WA 98188 
LCBENFTUM 9240 Blue Mountain Ln SW Suite A  Tumwater WA, 98512-7686 
DSHS4057 Secondary Circuit 12844 Military Rd S  Tukwila, WA 98168 
DOLC1311 Petersen Vehicle Licensing  21 D St SW Ste B-4, Quincy WA 98848-1236 
DFWREG4 16018 Mill Creek Boulevard  Mill Creek WA, 98012 

 
 

DSHS5009 IDF 
Location_Floor Map.pd

DOLC3154 Floor 
Plan 2018.pdf

OFMGOVOFCO - Site 
Map.pdf

LCB-TUM_Bldg 9240 
- Site Map.pdf

DSHS4057_DMARC 
Location_Floor Map.pd

DOLC1311 Quincy 
office layout.pdf

DFWREG4 Office 
layout.pdf  
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